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Jenna Rollins

From: Chris Kozlowski
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 8:44 AM
To: Jenna Rollins
Subject: Fw: Email #1 - Pgs 1 - 5 - Sharyland WSC - COA #23-809
Attachments: Pgs 1-5--0618.pdf

 

From: email fryerandhansen.com  
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 2:04 PM 
To: Chris Kozlowski <chris.kozlowski@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: Email #1 - Pgs 1 - 5 - Sharyland WSC - COA #23-809  
  
Good afternoon, Chris -  
 
As with the prior water rights application package sent to you, attached is the first of multiple emails which we 
are sending you to forward the revised application for Sharyland Water Supply Corporation which reflects my 
understanding of the revisions requested during the 3rd pre-app. meeting held on 12/17/24, and attended by 
Richard Fryer of this office.   The TCEQ fees ($412.50) were included with the letter forwarding the hard copy 
draft application to TCEQ on Nov. 27, 2024. 
 
Due to the file size restrictions, the application is being sent in small sections in 16 emails.  
 
Once you have received all 16 emails, please let me know.  Once you have received the full application our 
office should be current with its submissions to TCEQ of all pending water rights applications for which pre-
application meetings have been held. 
 
To generally summarize the revisions to the current application: 
 

1. the Worksheets 1.1 (x 3) have been updated to reflect "Rio Grande Basin" as the basin of origin, and 
"Nueces Rio Grande Coastal Basin, Hidalgo County, Texas" as the place of use;  

 

2. the Summary of Request now includes a request to update the diverter location for United Irrigation 
District; 

 
     3) the diverter location maps have been replaced with maps not having latitude and longitude gridlines; 
 
    4) the date of pre-application meeting date has been revied to reflect Dec. 17, 2024; 
 
     5) the Water Conservation Plan and Drought Contingency Plan of September 2024 have been replaced with 
those adopted during October 2024, and a Resolution and Minutes are included showing Sharyland WSC's 
approval and acceptance for both, along with a copy of Sharyland WSC's communications with the Region M 
Water Planning Group regarding same. 
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If TCEQ requires any further information or edits to this application, please let us know.  Otherwise, please 
continue to process the application for further/final approval by the Executive Director. 
 
Thank you for your assistance and patience in working with us to finalize this matter.  
 
 
Luann Ochoa, Paralegal 
 
Fryer & Hansen, PLLC 
1352 West Pecan Boulevard 
McAllen, Texas 78501 
Telephone: (956) 686-6606 
Fax: (956) 686-6606 
 
This electronic mail message may be subject to the attorney-client privilege and/or the attorney work product 
rule, or otherwise may be confidential.  Any dissemination, copying or use of this electronic mail message by 
anyone other than the designated and intended recipient(s) is prohibited.  If you have received this electronic 
mail message in error please delete it from your system immediately and call the sender at (956) 686-6606. 
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